
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA ITEM #2 
 

TOWN OF FAIRFAX 
SPECIAL MEETING STAFF REPORT 

March 2, 2022 
 
 

TO:  Mayor and Town Council 
 
FROM: Michele Gardner, Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Interview applicant Joseph Hewlings and consider his appointment to the Climate 

Action Committee 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Interview applicant Joseph Hewlings and consider his appointment to the Climate Action 
Committee for a full 4-year term to March 2, 2026.  
 
DISCUSSION 
There are currently up to 5 vacancies on the Climate Action Committee (“CAC”). Two 
applications have been received. The attached application is from Fairfax resident Joseph 
Hewlings, who has attended at least one CAC meeting. 
 
The CAC is comprised of at least seven and no more than thirteen members, who serve four-
year terms. Members must be residents of the Town of Fairfax. The Committee was established 
to create and implement the Climate Action Plan, per the Conservation Element of the adopted 
2010-2030 General Plan.  
 
ATTACHMENT 
Application (redacted)  
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